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1330 WEST MONROE ST.

CHICAGO 7,ILLINOIS
August 31, 1967

Mr. Ben Barrett
Research Assistant

The Legislative Council
Room 506 State House
Topeka, Kansas

Dear Mr. Barrett:

We agree with you that the metal mechanism used in the
CCH binders does work well. We wish that we were able
to supply it in sizes other than the 2" capacity and
the sheet size of the CCH binder.

If you can change the punching centers of your small
Journal of the House, a binder the same size as the
CCH binder can be furnished. It is not possible to
change the spacing of the rings aHd our mechanism.

Assuming some gold stamping on the binder and the use
of the same covering material or a comparable quality
in possibly a different color or finish, the price for
100 will be $2.95 each, for 250 it will be $2.75 each
and for 500 the price will be $2.60 each. These prices
are F. 0. B. Chicago, and there will be a one time
charge for the necessary brass stamping dies. This is
predicated upon our running an order for you at the
same time as we are running the CCH binders. Assuming
that you do place an order in the period from July
through October, delivery could be effected within
three weeks. At other times of the year, delivery would
be about six weeks,
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The House Calendar presents a problem because the sheet
size is such that we have to go to a more conventional
style of metal. It will require special manufacture
because of the 12" gheet size. 1Instead of five hole T
would recommend three ring on 3%'" centers. Again, making
the assumption that you want a 2" capacity and that the
three ring will be acceptable, the price for 100 will be
$4.95 each, 250 at $3.89 each and 500 at $3.40 each.

The binders for the 12" sheet will be of a rounded back
with a concealed back plate and will have opening and
closing levers. As with the small binder, different
color and finish in material is possible.

Please let us have your comments, Mr. Barrett, We would
indeed like to produce the binders for you.

Cordially
THE BARRETT BINDERY CO.
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W. H. Truax Jr.
Vice President
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